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M E MO R A N D U M 

 
 

TO:  FILE NO. GW-2012-0429 
 

FROM: John Kottwitz and Bob Leonberger 
MO PSC Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Staff 

 
SUBJECT: Proposed Staff Revisions Concerning Pipeline Safety Regulations - Rules 

4 CSR 240-40.020, 4 CSR 240-40.030, and 4 CSR 240-40.080  

DATE:  July 11, 2012 

The purpose of this Memorandum and the attached document is to provide interested 
stakeholders with a  l i s t  o f  F e d e r a l  a m e n d m e n t s  i n c l u d e d  i n  t h e  
S t a f f ’ s  proposed draft revisions to the above-noted CSR rules.  The three proposed 
rulemakings will adopt several amendments to the federal Pipeline Safety Regulations that 
have not yet been incorporated by the Missouri Public Service Commission into the 
state Pipeline Safety Regulations in the CSR.  As outlined in the Commission Order, 
stakeholders are welcome to submit comments on Staff’s proposed revisions included in 
these three draft rulemakings. 

 
Please provide comments by August 3, 2012.  Staff will consider those comments, make 
necessary changes and then present the proposed CSR amendments to the 
Commissioners to begin the formal rulemaking process. 
 
 
Attachment: List of Federal amendments included in Staff’s proposed draft revisions to 
   4 CSR 240-40.020, 4 CSR 240-40.030, and 4 CSR 240-40.080 

 


